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Matilda Sanders 

From: Stacy-Bailen@fpl.com 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, November 28,2006 5:03 PM 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman; douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com; Larry Harris; Samantha Cibula; 
fself@lawfla.com; michele.thomas@T-Mobile.com 

ADDRESS Electronic Filing for Docket No. 060355-El NOTICE OF CHANGE OF 

Attachments: Notice of Change of Address-FinaLpdf 

Notice of 
ge of Address 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Butler 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

john-butler4fpl.com 

b. Docket No. 060355-E1 

(561) 304-5639 

c. Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. There is a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of 
Change of Address. 

(See attached file: Notice of Change of Address-Final.pdf) 

Thank you, 

Stacy Bailen, Legal Assistant 
John Butler, Esq. 
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561-304-5366 Facsimile 
stacy-bailen@fpl.com COM 
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RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

561-691-7125 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Petition of Florida Power & Light Company 

Declaratory Statement Prohibiting Wireless ) Filed: November 28,2006 

) Docket No. 060355-E1 
For Emergency Rule, or Alternatively, 

Attachments in Electric Supulv Space 

1 

1 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL") hereby gives notice that the address of its 

undersigned attorney has changed. Communications should now be sent to the following 

address: 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: 561-304-5639 
Fax: 561-691-7 135 
e-mail: john-butler@fhl.com 

Respecthlly submitted, 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: 561-304-5639 
Fax: 561-691-71 35 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
Fla. Bar No. 283479 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 060355-E1 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of Florida Power & Light 
Company’s Notice of Change of Address has been fimished by electronic delivery this 28th day 
of November, 2006 to the following: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Moyle, Flanigan, Katz, Raymond, 
White & Krasker, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

850-681-8788 Facsimile 
vkaufman@mo ylelaw . com 

850-681-3828 

Douglas C. Nelson 
Sprint Nextel 
3065 Cumberland Circle, SE 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339 

404-649-1 652 Facsimile 
douglas.c.nelson@sprint.com 

404-649-4308 

Attorneys for Sprint Nextel 

Larry Harris 
Samantha Cibula 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
lharris@psc. state.fl.us 
scibula@psc.state.fl.us 

Floyd Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 701 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1 876 
fself@lawfla.com 

T-Mobile 
Michele K. Thomas, Esq. 
4 Sylvan Way 
Parsippany, NJ 07054 
michele.thomas@T-Mobile.com 

By: /s/ John T. Butler 
John T. Butler 
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